



Fwd: Projects

1 message

Richard Weber <richard@arcticwatch.ca>

Fri, May 27, 2016 at 9:50 AM

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>, Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

Hello Karen, Valerie,

As you can see below, it is now in the hands of NPC. I will wait to hear back from them (or not).

Regards

Richard

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>

To: Richard Weber <richard@arcticwatch.ca>

Subject: RE: Projects

Date: May 27, 2016 at 9:36:28 AM CDT

Hi Richard,

My apologies for the confusion. I just wanted to let you know we have all been in meetings the entire week.

We hope to be able to consider a number of project proposals on Saturday. I will respond properly as soon as possible.

Again, my apologies for the inconvenience.

Jonathan Savoy, Senior Planner
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 2101 Cambridge Bay, NU X0B 0C0
Ph: (867) 983-4632
Fax: (867) 983-4626
www.nunavut.ca

-----Original Message-----

From: Richard Weber [mailto:richard@arcticwatch.ca]

Sent: May 27, 2016 8:14 AM

To: Jonathan Savoy <jsavoy@nunavut.ca>

Subject: Projects

Hello Jonathan,

I am looking for a conformity for 2 projects: Arctic Watch Lodge on Somerset Island and Arctic Haven Lodge on Ennadai Lake. Conformity was issued last year but apparently it has to be redone before we can get our water licences re-issued for this year.

Brian Aglukark doesn't respond to emails or telephone.

Peter Sholtz sent me to your web site. The website says that we conform and further changes are not possible. But this conformity is no longer acceptable? Peter is now gone until July.

Regards

Richard Weber

